Department of City Development

Housing Authority Rocky Marcoux
Redevelopment Authority Commigsioner
City Plan Commission

@ w O . . .
%/ Historic Preservation Commission Martha L. Brown
Em‘vaukee NiDC Deputy Commissiorar

Memo

Date: July 26, 2005
To: City Clerk’s Office
Cc: File

From: Planning Administration

RE: File No. 050183, First Amendment to the Detailed Planned Development known as W Center

Attached are copies of additional attachments to Exhibit A meeting the City Plan Commission
conditions of approval. Please submit as an attachment to the Common Coungil file.

1. Details of Proposed perimeter fencing
2. Revised building canopy detai

3. Details of Proposed building light fixtures

memo 050183 W Center rev.doc

£09 North Broadway, Mitwaukee, Wisconsin, Phone (414) 288-5900
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 324, Milwaukee, Wi, 53201-0324, Web Site: www.mkedcd.org
T.0.0. Numbers: Rent Assistance 286-2921 and Community Services 286-3504
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Date: 7-22-05
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—> A1PR-12  12° Side Mount Reflactar, WPLSATPR-TE  16* Side Moum Reflector
hown With WM-GNB-2P! Pipe Brackm, Shown With WH-GN1G-SP| Pipe Brsckat.
Y

WPLS-ATPR-G0 20 Side Mount Releztew.
Shown Wt WEGNT2-3P1 Plpe Desckm,

i s B0 4

I
WASAIPR.12-228 12" Refociar with Extended, Housing for WPLSNR Side Mours Fixtare with No Refisctor,
€1l Side Woummed. - Sats Witk WM-GNG-SPY draciar. Sheows Witk WM-GNS-SPI Pipe Iracker,
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